ADDENDUM #2
Natural Gas-Powered Standby Generator
BID# TH-2020-03
11/24/2020

The following changes, modifications, and/or clarifications to the project documents are a part thereof
and change the original documents only in the manner, and to the extent, stated.
The following questions have been received by potential bidders. The Town’s responses are in red:
1. Which loads are the generator going to back up at the Municipal Complex? As described in the
pre-bid, this generator will cover all systems on the Police and Court side of the facility.
2. Will the Town of Tyrone take care of the final gas connection or should that be included in the
scope? If a natural gas generator is chosen, the Town will facilitate the installation of a meter at
the generator. The contractor is responsible for the connection.
3. On the diesel generator, does the Town want vendor to include initial fueling? No, we will
handle the fueling.
4. On the Liquid Propane generator option, will Tyrone take care of the final connection or should
that be included in the scope? The contractor is responsible for any connections.
5. On the LP generator, does the Town want vendor to include initial fueling? No, we will handle
the fueling.
6. The proposal mentions an E-Verify Affidavit as being included in the RFP packet and required for
submission. It is not attached as Exhibit C as mentioned. Can you please provide the form of
Affidavit required and confirm it is required for submission and not just upon award/contract? (I
saw the SAVE affidavit located with Addendum 1 on the website, but nothing for the E-Verify
one). That affidavit is available on our website with the bid documents.
7. What is meant exactly by the electronic submission? Will an email to Brad Perkins with the
proposal attached suffice? This is a sealed bid process, so emailed submittals will not be
accepted. Your submittal should include an electronic version on a thumb drive and three (3)
hard copies.
8. Section 2.1.5 (4) Experience and References alludes to waste collection references and seems to
be a typo. Can you please clarify the information you are looking for here? We apologize for this.
We re-use RFP forms to save time and did not catch this in the review. Please provide three (3)
references (preferably from government clients) for similar jobs.
9. Section 2.1.5 (5) Service Proposal also appears to be in reference to trash collection services.
Can you please clarify the content you are looking for here? Please disregard this section.
10. Section 2.1.5 (6) Promotion and Education asks for Promotion & Education materials/approach
to be discussed. It appears that section is in reference to a bid for trash collection, and not

pertinent to the back-up generator project. Can you please confirm what, if anything, you are
asking vendors to provide regarding Promotion & Education? Please disregard this section.
11. Section 2.1.5 (7) Alternate Proposals accepts alternative approaches to the project but again
references trash collection. Can you please confirm you are open to receiving alternative
options for the back-up generator project as well? We planned to submit one. All bidders may
submit alternate proposals with their bids for this project. If you can think of a better – or more
cost effective way – to accomplish our goals with this project, feel free to submit an alternate.

